
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Bcc: 

Subject 

Aram, 

Jacobson, Erik B (RegRel 
2/11/2011 5:56:02 PM 
'Shumavon, Aram' (aram.shumavon@cpuc.ca.gov) 
Redacted 

RE: QF data request 

We are close to getting our response finalized and will probably be able to send you this information 
Monday. I'm going to be out of the office at NARUC early next week, so Tom will follow up with you. 
Thanks, 

Erik 

From: Shumavon, Aram [mailto:aram.shumavon@cpuc.ca.gov] 
Sent: Thursday, February 10, 2011 2:29 PM 
To: Jacobson, Erik B (RegRel) 
Subject: QF data request 

Hello Erik, 

Can you give me a call? I've got a hopefully very quick data request for you. 

I'm looking for the following info: 

QF contract ID 

QF contract name 

Associated Resource ID 

SB GT&S 0432139 

mailto:aram.shumavon@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:aram.shumavon@cpuc.ca.gov


LCA/subarea if applicable 

2011 NQC if available 

Expiration date of QF contract 

For all your QFs. This is probably very readily available from whatever source you guys use to generate 
your QF public reports from. 

Aram Shumavon 

(415)703-5228 

Procurement and Resource Adequacy Branch 

California Public Utilities Commission - Energy Division 

SB GT&S 0432140 


